

# Haren Upadhayay

London, Plaistow, E13 8LQ

Mobile: 07565896806 Email: hupadh4@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/haren-upadhayay-aa4816147/>

harenu.dev

## Personal Profile

---

Haren Upadhayay is a successful IT graduate with a friendly, outgoing personality. Key transferable skills include excellent communication, people, organizational, time management and customer service skills. I am adaptable and have a common-sense approach when dealing with people and situations. Particularly I am adapt at balancing conflicting priorities and demands, always keen to give commitment and loyalty to my employer. I take an honest approach to people that I come into contact with and am well regarded for my reliability, punctuality and willingness to communicate with those around me. Always happy to work hard and assist my colleagues with tasks, playing an active role as a team member.

Currently enrolled in a Digital Skills Bootcamp at JustIT Training. Aiming to build upon my knowledge gained from my time at university as well as filling in any gaps that might have been left and pulling everything together.

Would like to work as a Junior Developer to build upon what I have learned and gain more experience to specialise further.

## Education and IT Training

---

July 2022 - Present

**Just IT Training Ltd, London**

**Digital Skills Bootcamp: Software Development**

A twelve-week intensive bootcamp covering the fundamentals of Web and Software development.

September 2018 - May 2022

**University of Greenwich, Greenwich**

**BSc H Computer Science 2:1**

**Core Modules:**

JVM Programming Languages, Algorithms and Modelling, Advanced Programming, Information Security

**Languages:**

Java, Python, MySQL

**Final Year Project:**

*Identifying botnets within network traffic using Machine Learning*

September 2016- July 2018

**London Design & Engineering UTC, Location**

**A Level:**

Creative Computing (BTECH) , Maths, Physics

September 2011- July 2016

**Kingsford Community School, Beckton**

**GCSE:**

8 A\* - C grades in subjects including Maths and English

## IT Skills

---

**Software Development Skills:** Python, Java

**Web Technology:** HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, React

**Core Programming Languages:** JavaScript and Python

**Projects:**

- Tasked with making a NAO robot ski, where I was tasked with designing then 3D printing a Boot Binding for the ski, also assisted with Programming the robot to allow it to ski.

## Employment History

---

**November 2021- July 2022      General Enterprise, Remote  
Software Engineer Intern**

- Working with React frontend and building new features
- Writing API calls to a Django backend to display on a react page
- Writing MySQL Script for certain actions that need to take place
- Communicating with Team Members of any issues that might have come up
- Fixing any bugs or errors that might come up

**Jun 2020 - Aug 2020                  London Hardware Company, Plaistow  
E-Commerce Logistics Specialist**

- Maintaining Inventory Records, reporting any products that are low in stock
- Handling Incoming Orders and Packaging then Delivering Products
- Answering customer queries and resolving any issues
- Ensuring Incoming Deliveries contain all products and following up on missing items

## Interests and Achievements

---

**Computing:** Built my own PC which included research into components as well as ensuring hardware compatibility.

**Hobbies and Interests:**

- **Playing Puzzle/Strategy Games.**
- **Working in a group in MMO games in a structured environment.**
- **Meeting people with different cultures online.**
- **Travelling to different countries, most recent outing was a month-long trip to the USA with some friends.**
- **Learning about different cultures and trying out different food.**

**References available upon request**